CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL TIERS CROSS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerk/RFO Catrin Williams - 07557407190 tierscrosscc@yahoo.co.uk
Minutes for the Meeting held in the Schoolroom, Tiers Cross
Thursday 2nd March 2023 – 7:30pm

IN ATTENDANCE

Cllrs. Dave Procter (Chair), Lenny Rees, Louise Cleaver, Claire George. One member of the public and the Clerk.

APOLOGIES

County Councillor Reg Owens. Cllrs Phil Newman and Eirian Jones.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None.

ADOPT MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING ON 2ND FEBRUARY 2023

The minutes were accepted and signed as a true record of the meeting from 2nd February 2023. Proposed by Cllr Rees and seconded by Cllr Cleaver.

MATTERS ARISING

The condition of the road near Denant Mill has been reported to PCC Highways.

AGENDA

Community Plan Training Feedback

Cllr George along with approx. 20 others attended a community plan training session organised by One Voice Wales. The course talked through the process of community engagement, how to test and turn feedback into action. Cllr George proposed a Spring questionnaire (paper version with stamped envelope and QR code) to gather views of residents, similar to what has recently been done by Solva Community Council to focus future spending of Solar fund. Cllr Procter seconded the proposal.

Working Better Together

Cllr George gave an update following the recent meeting, with the focus largely on planning for a national energy outage and how Community Councils would be required to support emergency services.

PCC Housing Update; Tudor Place

Cllr George reported that the event organised by PCC on 27th February was well attended. Cllr George explained that the properties should be ready by July. Three properties have been allocated to returning families and two properties will be adapted disabled. For the remaining, one idea discussed at the event could see those living/working in the St Ishmaels profile being given first opportunity, more information to follow. At the meeting, one member of the public raised concerns over road safety in Tiers Cross.

Cllr George added that Ty Croes have funding available to groups/people within the area looking for funding

Road condition in Thornton

Cllr Procter explained that in recent weeks there's been a steady increase in the amount of mud on the road, caused in large by the extraction of turf. The Clerk to contact Thomas Turf to see if any solutions could be put in place to reduce the amount of mud.

Kings Coronation

Agreed to put a post on Facebook asking residents to contact the Community Council if they have organised an event/activity within the area to celebrate the Coronation and require financial support.

PLANNING MATTERS

• 22/0936/DC – Discharge of Conditions

CORRESPONDENCE

- Urdd request for financial support noted.
- Pembrokeshire Coast Charitable Trust request for financial support noted.
- Value of Planning; Planning Aid Course noted.

FINANCIAL MATTERS

- Invoices for approval
 - o Clerks Salary
 - o OVW Training
 - o OVW Membership

Cllr Rees proposed and Cllr Cleaver seconded all payments.

MEMBERS REQUESTS

Cllr Rees asked if the Clerk could contact County Councillor Reg Owens regarding Brambly Croft, Upper Thornton. Questions to ask include when will Barnstead Development Ltd complete the work on site (paving lighting etc.) and have they made their contribution under Section 106, and if so, what has the money been spent on.

The Clerk asked if Nick Price could be contacted to complete the Internal Audit in due course. Cllr George proposed and Cllr Cleaver seconded.

MEETING CLOSED: 21:00

DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 6TH APRIL 2023